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{By OGC-CELA at 11:59 pm, Nov 10, 2021

From: CELA

To: "Katherine N. Reynolds"

Cc: Charles R. Spies

Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel MUR 7938
Date: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 3:01:00 PM

Good afternoon,

This email confirms receipt of designation and also grants you the 14 day extension. Your clients
response is now due by close of business on December 6, 2021. Please let me know if you have any
guestions or concerns. Thank you and enjoy the rest of your day.

Best regards,

Christal Dennis

Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

From: Katherine N. Reynolds <KReynolds@dickinson-wright.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 11:10 AM

To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Cc: Charles R. Spies <CSpies@dickinson-wright.com>

Subject: Designation of Counsel MUR 7938

Good morning—

Attached is the Designation of Counsel form for Greitens for US Senate and Greitens for Missouri in
the above-referenced matter. | would also like to request a fourteen day extension to respond to
this matter.

Thanks,
Katie

Katherine N. Reynolds Associate Attorney

International Square Phone 202-659-6944

1825 Eye St. N.W. P
Suite 900 Fax  844-670-6009

Washington, D.C. 20006 Email KReynolds@dickinsonwright.com
Profila | WeiCard
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The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s), and may be
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments, destroy any printouts that you may
have made and notify us immediately by return e-mail.

Neither this transmission nor any attachment shall be deemed for any purpose to be a "signature" or "signed" under any electronic
transmission acts, unless otherwise specifically stated herein. Thank you.
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